

TOMAS ANTVORSKOV

KRAG

Chief Technology Officer, Geek, Activist

+45 27115960

tomas@krag.org

<http://multiplicity.dk>

Location: Copenhagen

I'm an experienced CTO with 20 years of tech experience as developer, project manager, Team Lead and CTO. My main focus has always been on mobile and web technologies as well as open source and community-based projects. I'm a people-first manager and a strong team player with the ability to think strategically about technology and successfully execute on the ground. A desire to make a difference and leave a mark on the world has paved the way for some unique experiences and a career that has spanned the non-profit sector as well as digital marketing and enterprise consulting.

My diverse career spans successful stints as an digital activist, technology trainer, enterprise consultant and leader with a Scandinavians holistic view of leadership. Despite having gotten my hands dirty as a developer and network specialist, I'm primarily a strategic thinker, and a team-first communicator who effectively bridges the gap between business and technology and am at my best when communicating complex ideas to a non-technical audience.

I'm also an accomplished conference speaker, co-author of 2 technology books and co-founded and managed a non-profit organization working with wireless and mobile technologies in the developing world.

I do what I do because it's loads of fun.

SELECTED PROJECTS

- ★ Director of Technology, DigitasLBi Copenhagen
- ★ CTO in charge of multi-platform web- and mobile tool for Refugees.
- ★ Co-author "Bypassing Internet Censorship" <http://howtobypassinternetcensorship.org/>
- ★ Founder and co-author "Wireless Networking in the Developing World" <http://wndw.net/>
Successfully co-founded and co-directed a capacity building non-profit (wire.less.dk)
- ★ Speaker at international conferences

EXPERIENCE

2014

Director of Technology
DigitasLBi (<http://www.digitaslbi.com/>)

Successfully implemented Agile practices, structured QA processes and a solid off-shore setup, while lowering cost and increasing quality. Leading 16 developers, lowering employee churn from 30% to 5%.

2012

Technical Account Manager
DigitasLBi (<http://www.digitaslbi.com/>)

Successfully delivered global web projects as team lead and technical

manager to global clients such as Etihad Airways and Maersk.

2009 - 2012

CTO

Refugees United (<http://refunite.org/>)

Technical Manager and Product Manager during the successful relaunch of web and mobile (SMS and App) platforms.

2009 - 2009

Project Manager

Danish State IT Department

A couple of months spent as a public employee ended as abruptly as it began when financing for the project disappeared.

2008 - 2009

Freelance Trainer, Workshop Facilitator and Consultant TeachTech

Independent IT consultant, Evangelist and trainer.

2007 -2008

Director of Technology

AllAfrica Global Media <http://allafrica.com/>

Development and design of web-platform. Strategy and Fundraising.

2006 -2007

Enterprise Consultant

Casalogic <http://casalogic.dk/>

Enterprise Linux Consultant. Infrastructure and Networking.

2002 - 2012

Co-founder and co-director

wire.less.dk <http://wire.less.dk/>

wire.less.dk is a highly specialized independent team of experts in wireless and internet technology, working with business customers as well as non-profit projects, eg. community networks and ICT initiatives for the developing world.

2003 - 2007

Associate member - Tactical Technology Collective.

2002

Volunteer - Geekcorps, Armenia

2001 - 2002

Interim CTO, -Pink Floor

2001 - 2002

Freelancer - Strategy for mobile application development.

2001 - 2001

Volunteer - AfricaExpress in Accra, Ghana.

1999 - 2000

Technical Project Manager and Team Lead - Icon Medialab.

1997 - 1998

Developer, Web Applications - Tele Danmark Internet/TDC

FORMAL EDUCATION

1996

Bachelor Degree, Business Administration and Computer Science, Copenhagen Business School

LANGUAGES

Danish

Fluent, written and spoken

English

Fluent, written and spoken

German

Spoken fluently, Written proficiently

Spanish

Basic